
RE: Renaissance at West Villages Traffic Enforcement 

Chuck Speake <cspeake@northportfl.gov> 
Tue 8/27/2024 12:22 PM 

To:Joseph Fussell <jfussell@northportpdfl.gov> 
Cc:Christopher Morales <cmorales@northportpdfl.gov> 

Joe, 

Staff inspected the regulatory signs and markings in the Renaissance at West Villages and found that they meet Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) 

standards. 

NOt2-~ 
FLORIDA 

Chuck Speake 

Director 
Department of Public Works 

1100 N. Chamberlain Boulevard 
North Port, Fl. 34286 

0: 941-240-8090 

fW'D@ 

From: Joseph Fussell <jfussell@northportpdfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 2:50 PM 

To: Chuck Speake <cspeake@northportfl.gov> 
Cc: Christopher Morales <cmorales@northportpdfl.gov> 

Subject: Re: Renaissance at West Villages Traffic Enforcement 

Thank you!! 

Joseph Fussell 

Operations Bureau Captain 

SMIP, Session 91 

4980 City Hall Blvd, North Port. FL 34286 

0: 941.429.7345 IC: 941.740.1612 

From: Chuck Speake <gp~northP.ortfl.gQl!> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 2:39 PM 
To: Joseph Fussell <jfussell@northp..Q!!P.QfLgQl!> 
Cc: Christopher Morales <cmorales@..!l.Qilbp..QctP.QfLgQll.> 
Subject: RE: Renaissance at West Villages Traffic Enforcement 

Joe, 

I have been out of office the last few days, I did get your voicemail. I w ill have staff check the signage for compliance with M UTCD standards. 

Chuck Speake 
Director 
Department of Public Works 

1100 N. Chamberlain Boulevard 
North Port, Fl. 34286 

0: 941-240-8090 

f W'D@ 


